








 
 

 

From: Don Smith
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 2:32 PM 
To: Heldenfels, Leane;  
Subject: Fwd: 3207 Beverly - easement revision 

 
Here’s the revised survey. 

 
Ms. Vasquez, I will bring the stamped original to your office   tomorrow. 

 
Ms. Heldenfels, this survey illustrates the area of partial easement release and the 3.5 setback 
measurement for back and side property  lines. 

 
Thank you! 
Don Smith 
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This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal,
engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the
approximate relative location of property boundaries.
This product has been produced by CTM for the sole purpose of geographic reference. No warranty is made
by the City of Austin regarding specific accuracy or completeness.

NOTIFICATIONS
CASE#:
LOCATION:

C15-2017-0035
3207 Beverly Road



Portion of the City of Austin Land Development Code applicant is seeking a variance from: 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Section 2: Variance Findings 

The Board must determine the existence of, sufficiency of, and weight of evidence supporting the 
findings described below. Therefore, you must complete each of the applicable Findings Statements 
as part of your application. Failure to do so may result in your application being rejected as 
incomplete. Please attach any additional supporting documents. 

NOTE: The Board cannot grant a variance that would provide the applicant with a special 
privilege not enjoyed by others similarly situated or potentially similarly situated. 

I contend that my entitlement to the requested variance is based on the following findings: 

Reasonable Use 
The zoning regulations applicable to the property do not allow for a reasonable use because: 

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

Hardship 
a) The hardship for which the variance is requested is unique to the property in that:

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

b) The hardship is not general to the area in which the property is located because:

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

UPDATED



Area Character 
The variance will not alter the character of the area adjacent to the property, will not impair the use of 
adjacent conforming property, and will not impair the purpose of the regulations of the zoning district 
in which the property is located because: 

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

Parking (additional criteria for parking variances only) 
Request for a parking variance requires the Board to make additional findings. The Board may grant 
a variance to a regulation prescribed in the City of Austin Land Development Code Chapter 25-6, 
Appendix A with respect to the number of off-street parking spaces or loading facilities required if it 
makes findings of fact that the following additional circumstances also apply: 

1. Neither present nor anticipated future traffic volumes generated by the use of the site or the
uses of sites in the vicinity reasonably require strict or literal interpretation and enforcement of
the specific regulation because:

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

2. The granting of this variance will not result in the parking or loading of vehicles on public
streets in such a manner as to interfere with the free flow of traffic of the streets because:

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

3. The granting of this variance will not create a safety hazard or any other condition inconsistent
with the objectives of this Ordinance because:

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

4. The variance will run with the use or uses to which it pertains and shall not run with the site
because:

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



25-2-476  SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS. 
   (A)   The Board of Adjustment shall grant a special exception for an existing residential 
structure, or portion of an existing structure, that violates a setback required under Chapter 25-2 
(Zoning) if the board finds that the special exception meets the requirements of this section. 
   (B)   The Board shall grant a special exception under Subsection (A) of this section if: 
      (1)   the residential use for which the special exception is sought is allowed in an SF-3 or 
more restrictive zoning district; 
      (2)   the building official performs an inspection and determines that the violation does not 
pose a hazard to life, health, or public safety; and 
      (3)   the Board finds that: 
         (a)   the violation has existed for: 
            (i)   at least 25 years; or 
            (ii)   at least 10 years, if the application for a special exception is submitted on or before 
June 6, 2017; 
         (b)   the use is a permitted use or a nonconforming use; 
         (c)   the structure does not share a lot with more than one other primary residence; and 
         (d)   granting a special exception would not: 
          (i)   alter the character of the area; 

            (ii)   impair the use of adjacent property that is developed in compliance with city code; 
or 
            (iii)   grant a special privilege that is inconsistent with other properties in the area or in 
the district in which the property is located. 
   (C)   A special exception granted under this section: 
      (1)   applies only to the structure, or portion of a structure, for which the special exception 
was granted and does not run with the land; 
      (2)   may not authorize an increase in the degree of noncompliance or excuse compliance 
with minimum health and safety requirements; and 
      (3)   may not authorize a remodel or addition to the existing structure, except to the extent 
required by the building official to meet minimum life and safety requirements. 
   (D)   A structure granted a special exception under this section shall be treated as a non-
complying structure under Chapter 25-2, Article 8 (Noncomplying Structures). 
Source:  Ord. 20110526-098; Ord. 20121108-091; Ord. 20130822-126; Ord No. 201660519-
057. Pt 2. 5-30-16. 

http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=texas(austin)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:'Chapter%2025-2'%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter25-2
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=jumplink$jumplink_x=Advanced$jumplink_vpc=first$jumplink_xsl=querylink.xsl$jumplink_sel=title;path;content-type;home-title;item-bookmark$jumplink_d=texas(austin)$jumplink_q=%5bfield%20folio-destination-name:'Chapter%2025-2%2C%20Subchapter%20C%2C%20Article%208'%5d$jumplink_md=target-id=JD_Chapter25-2SubchapterCArticle8
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SPECIAL EXCEPTION INSPECTION

Address: 3207 Beverly 

Permit Number: 2017-036488 

Property Owner Requesting 
Special Exception: 

David & Kiki Osterman 

Special Exception Requested: 

Detached Accessory unit encroaching on Side yard Set Back. 

Date Structure was originally constructed: Aerial Shows to exist 1997 

Date of Inspection: 6/5/2017 

Building Official or 
designated representative 

Richard C. Anderson 

X 

The granting of the variances requested will Not result in any hazard to the life, health or public 
safety for either the property for which the variance is requested or to an adjoining public or 
private property providing Plumbing permit and inspection are completed to ensure that the 
t/p is piped to exterior and that all corrections to the plumbing at exterior left run for 
sink/washer box or remove work. 

The granting of the variances request will result in a hazard to the life, health or public safety of 
the either the property for which the variance is requested or to an adjoining public or private 
property.  The following hazards related to the variance request were noted in this inspection: 

1.
2.
3.
4.





























From:

Subject: FW:
Date: Thursday, February 08, 2018 9:44:44 AM

Leanne,

Please see my client¹s letter of authorization below. I have been
re-engaged on this project by a new property owner.

Please accept this email as a request to postpone case C15-2017-0035 for 6
months while I work out the license agreement with AE as directed by staff.

I will be at Monday¹s meeting to discuss with BOA if needed.

Kind Regards,
David C. Cancialosi
Permit Partners LLC
105 W. Riverside Dr. #225
Austin, Texas 78704
512.593.5361 O
512.593.5368 D
512.494.4561 F

This email is intended for the recipient only. If this message is not
received by the intended recipient please destroy and immediately notify
sender. Thank you.

On 2/7/18, 12:11 PM, "dosterman" wrote:

>I, David Osterman authorize David Concialosi c/o Permit Partners LLC to
>represent me before the BOA as well as for any city of Austin real estate
>entitlement matters concerning 3207 Beverley Road.
>
>Sent from my iPhone



From:

Subject: O-1 C15-2017-0035 3207 Beverly
Date: Friday, February 09, 2018 1:50:12 PM
Importance: High

David,
 
I just left you a message. 
 
BWNA asks that you postpone your BOA hearing for 3207 Beverly until such time as the
 PUE issue has been resolved to the satisfaction of Austin Energy and other utility providers, if
 any.  To request a variance is very premature if Austin Energy requires that the
 garage/apartment is either removed from the PUE or a license agreement is issued to maintain
 the existing structure.  It is our understanding that the latter was denied by Austin Energy
 since an accessory building can never be used for habitable space that encroaches into a PUE. 
 
I understand that your client is trying to sell the property and that this issue may be an
 impediment.  However, the PUE needs to be addressed before the variance.  If your intent is
 to move forward with Monday’s hearing without a vacation of the easement or an executed
 license agreement, BWNA will have to oppose the application.  Whenever the
 aforementioned is resolved, we would be delighted to take a look at the variance request
 itself.
 
Thanks
 
August Harris
Bryker Woods Neighborhood Association 
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